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- CENTRAL INTE‘:LLiGEﬁCE GROUP

POLLOR ON:. CLEARANCE OF PERSQNNEL FOR

D” IEY WITH CENT I'RAL INTELLIGENCE ‘GROUP
o Reference- C.1.G. 7

A Memorandumjby the Secretafy

1. The actions on C.I.G, 7 of the members of the Intelligence ‘ i

Advisory Board after informal consideration are shown 1n

Enclosure "A".hergpo. s | Lt

2, The comments on c.1I. G '{ of the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation are contained 1n the - letter in Enclosure

"g" hereto. '

3. The a.mendmants in Enclosuré "A" and. the suggestion *nfi'
paragra.ph 2 of Enclosu;-e B v ’
sideration at a meeting of the Inteliigence Advisory Board
at 1430 on Thursday, 9 May 19'46 :

’

S dmEs 8. LAY, SR,
| o sedretaby, N.I.A:

c1G 7/1




~ ‘

e ACTIONS’OF fNTELLIGENoE ADVISORY BOARD owfc;i;o. 7

'}'Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
An Chargg or.Reaea nd Intellf 4

Approved sy ,nujif‘i; , ng uin _éadménfi |
Paragraph;l} to readg

Any‘exceptions'to:the fore-
fgoing provisionslshall require the ananimeae concurrence
',of the Director of Central Intelligence and ail-Departmeata
i.ief the D_partment nominating the peraonnel for duty with :

R the Central Intelligence Group. Suoh ooncurrence will
be obtained through the respective Security Liaison Officers
of the Central Intelligence Group and’ the ageneiea agency

'c0ncerned.

’

1

The amendment recommended in paragraph l1is necessary
to enable competent highly qualified and experienced
. A { personnel of the Department of State to serve on asaign—
. ment’ to the Central Intelligence Group and does not exclude
S such personnel because they happened to have been born
abroad of Americen parents, or of foreign parents (1ncluding
citizens of such couyntries as Caneda or Great,Britain) and
came to the United States as children. It is believed that
an arbitrary exclusion of such bersons is unrealistic and
’ undesirable. The amendment recommended provides & workable

devise for clearance of such personnel.

Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, WDGS:
Approved without change.

Chief of Naval Intelligence-

Disapproved Requept meeting of 1.4, B to consider paper.
Proposed amendments~ _‘ '

Page 3, paragraph 7, line 2 of the'Enclosure - after
' "by" insert "a., screening committee consisting of' one’
representative each of the State Department,iMilitarJ

P@nclosure,"A"




> d

E)

]

A
,

—CONPED AN

‘Intelligence Division (G-2), Office of Naval Intelligence
"(ONI) and the office of the Assistant Chief of Alr Stafr-2
(A-2), end then by". After "C.I.G.," change comma to a

period; heiete,"apd",and.cépita;iqe_”fina;?u

A

©."Assistent Chiof of Alr Starf; Intelligencer = .

fAbprbvéﬁ,withdut‘éhange. ‘

IR . . v -2 - . ~ Enclosure "A"
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,p'previous security investigetion

ENCLOSPRE. "B"

'LETTER TO THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL
. INTELLIGENCE FROM THE DIRECTOR OF . -
« THE FEDERhL.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ Ap“il 29, 1946

Dear Admiral Souers-

I have reviewed the draft of a proposed CIG directive

'_concerning policy on clearance of personnel for duties with

'Central Intelligence Group > enclosed with your letter of

April 25, 1946.

The minimum investigation of CIG personnel as set forth

in the directive would appeer to be satisfactory from the

- standpoint of determination of an individual's gqualifications

“in the light of the personnel stendards from the security stand-

point set up in the directive. I would like to suggest that
the'proyision that a minimum of 10 years honorable government
service where there 1s no subseQuent information creating a
suspicion of dislo&elty or question-as to discretion may4con—
stituteAthe'basis for clearance of an individual for dutles
with the Central Intelligence Group mey make possible the
entry of unsatisfactory persons'into the -employment of the

Centtal Intolligence Group.

- It is believed that there are many persons in government

'employment for a period of ten years or more and who have

wvhat" appcars to be unblemished records insorar as intogrity and

-‘loyalty is concerned who do not make satisfactorj omployees
‘;for the Central Intelligence Group from the seourity standpoint.
;I would like “to suggest that consideration be given to eliminating

this provision and that an investigation be required of all

f-persons, or. thet they must have undergone a satisfactory

_ Sincerely yours,
/s/ Js EDGAR 'HOOVER

. s S t ‘Enclosure "B"



